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A 1 MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6397.

MS. TESCHENDOPT: Case 6357. Application of

3 Western Oil Producers, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico.

1 MD_ WIINKER: My name is George H. Hunker,

! Junior. I'm a member of the firm of Hunker, Fedric, P. A.,

7 Roswell, New Mexico, and I represent the applicant, Western

8 0il Producers, I-N-C., and Mr. Roy .. McKay.

o I have one witness.
e s 10 MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances in this
2E§E n case?
E
"\ g%i‘ 12 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and
; !: 13 Fox, appearing on behalf of BTA Oil Producers, and 1 have
iggi “ one witness.
15 MR. STA!-;LE:TS: I'& like to have all witnesses
“H stand énd be sworn at this time, please.
LY i (Witnesses sworn.)
L MR. STANITS: Mr. Hunker, you may proceed.
a bt MR. HUNKER: Mr. Examiner, I'd like for tae
20 ] pivision to take administrative notice of Order R-3161 for
. n f the establishment of field rules, dated December 6th, 1966,
2} case Number 3432, cinta Rojas Morrow Gas Pool, wherein the
23| New Mexico 0Oil Comservation Commission established a 640-
: b 24} acre spacing unit as to the Mo_rtovi zone of 'tbe Pennsylvanian
=

formation for the pool and for each well completed in the
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™ 'l pool or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof.
2 As originally defined on November 1st, 1965,
31 by Order R-2388, excuse me, 2985, the pool included only
N the southwest quarter of Section 9, Townshin 24 Scutk, Randge
51 35 East, but this was amended by Order R-3161 so that at the
8! present time all of Section 9, in 24 South, 35 East, is in
71 the pool.
8 MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will take admini-
91 strative notice of Case 3402 ana Order R-3i61.
g §§ 10 Q Mr. McKay, will you bPlease identify vourself
§§= n for the record?
- § §i 12 .
_ : 35 A My name is Roy McKay. 1I'm the nresident of
:E!;. 13 McKay 0il Corporation and we are oil and gas producers.
g § e 0. We placed in front of you an exhibit marked
15 Number One. Will you explain to the Examiner what this ex-
16 hibit shows? |
v A It's a land plat showing the Section 4; it's
18 outlined with ownership of three particular leases of Union
" Cil Company of California and that would be covering the
2 ‘east half of the Section 4 and the east half of the south-
n west quarter of 4, and the second 1éase will be Vthe north-
2 west quarter of 4, which is held by Gulf, fsﬁoco, an< Superior
o _ B The third lease is BTA's on the west half of the southwest
=~ 2 quarter of 4,
» Q Does this plat also show the location of your
SN
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proposed well?
A Yes.
o What is that proposed location?
A 1980 feet from the south and east lines.
11} Has McKay 0Oil Corporaticn obtained a farmout

te drill a Morrow test from Union 0il Company of California?

A Yes, we've got a farmout from Union for a
14,500 or 600 feet test. We have additional farmouts from
Gulf and Amoco, and we've been advised that Superior will
either farmout or participate, probably varticipate.

0. When must that well be commenced under the
terms of your agreement?

A December 31st. The lease expires January 1,
1979.

Q Has BTA been invited to participate or farm-
out to you in connection with fhis proposed well?

A Yes, several tiwes.

0 Referring to a letter dated November 7, 1978,
and marked Exhibit Two, is this a letter that you sent to
BTA inviting participation?

A That was my last notice or‘letter, ves, and
I believe it was sent registered to make sure they did get

one.

-

0. All right, does the last page of this exhibit

reflect the receiont of this particular lettexr?

T R T R Y -8 W
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 duced slightly be reason of the fact that the section is

B ® 3 N

MS. TESCHENDORF: Mr. Hunker, may I interrupt

MR. HUNKER: What is MNcKay's connection with
Western 0il? Will you get to that?

MR. HUNKER: I will get to that, if you don't
mind. I didn't know where to put it in, but I'1ll put it in
in a little while.

Q (Mr. Hunker continuing.,) What's the percentag#
of the 640-acre or 640Q0.60-acre spacing unit does BTA own?

A They own the 80 acres which is 12,4883 per-
cent.

Q. They roughly have an B0-acre interest, re-

slightly large?

A Right.

Q Have you prepared an AFE for the drilling
of your test well?

A Yes, this was prepared by Western 0il Pro-
ducers for me, which is, let's see, where Woolworth Ranch -
Unit Number One, for 1,093,893 Dollars.

Q Tell me, is this exhibitAthe'one we ﬁave
mérked Exhibit Thﬁee?v ;3

A Yes,

Q What does this exhibit show with regards to
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overhead charges, Mr. McKay?

- P lsl o tel
e PIIVV .
Q - In connection with your farmout from Union

0il Company of California., what is the rate that is pre-
scribed in that agreement with respect to the time you're

drilling a well?

A $2525, I believe.

Q Is that per month?

A Per month.

Q Vhile you're drilling?

A Right. |

0. Is this amount agreeable to you as a reason-

able charge in the event the uncommitted interests are
fdrce poole@?

A Yes.

0 In connection with that same -- or Union
farmout, what was the producing well rate specified by
Union?

A $292 a month.

0. How, again tell us, how deep the well is

‘going to be drilled, Mr. McKay?

A,  Approximately 14;50Q foot or to the base of
the Morrow.
(13 Ané how long will it take to drill and com-

plete?
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A Well, between 100 and 120 days.
Q This application in this case, Mr. McKay,

ig filed in the name of Western 0il Producers, I-N-C.

Will you explain to the Examiner why it is that Western je

the applicant in this narticular case, an? you'fe testifying?
A Western 0Oil Producers was hired by me to ¢o

the operations and they do this guite often for the majority

of my wells in southeast New Mexico.

a . Do they also drill some wells?
A. Yes.
Q Are they going to he the contractor to drill

this particular well?

A They are handling all the engineering end of
it. The actual rig is a Moranco rig.

0 Do you desire that Western 0il Producers be
designated as the operator of this d&rilling unit in ihe
event the Commission —= the Division éeeé fit to grant an .
order in this case?

A Yes.

o ' In connection with the plat, Exﬁibit Number e
One, i notice tha£ there appears to be a drilling well in
Section 10. Are you familiérwwith that well?

‘ 8 Yes, it's a Getty well that's going to the  ~
Morrow objective. -

o what was the estimated cést of drilling that

YRS
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tiom 5 arilisd?

A 1974 was plugged. i

o No other wells have beep drilled in eithef |
Section 3 or 4, is that correct?

A Right.

Q In evaluating this particular prospect,
you've drilled other wells befo;e, what in your opinion is
tﬁe risk factor that should be applied to the drilling cf

your test well in Section 42
A Risk factor meaning what? 1It's risky.
Q How much ~- how much risk is involved there?
Explain to the Examiner --
A Well, the fact that we have one producing
‘~wé¥1 in the south half of 9 in the area is -- it's just a
typical Morrow shot out in the wide open spaces. I mean
you either -- it's obviously risky enough that the people
' that farmed out wasn‘tjgoing to do it
o -‘ They“wouldn;t‘havg farmed'qutlto ypn'—->
R Tﬁeyfwoulan‘t have‘ifiihevaeré~9°iF9”F§;@°»_
somethlng good on 1t. That‘s a matter of opinien. of:coutse;‘f
I personally thlnk.that we' 11 -make a wel; of I wouldn't ﬁe |
do.tng k:t;t.
;~Q Do you have a recomnendatxon to make to the
Examiner as to what rate of risk that shor1d be applled in-

bthis particular instance if the interest of BTA is force




pooled?

percent to 500,

Q What do you -- in the event you complete this

of $292, which you've testified to, what do you think that
the operating costs will be on a monthly basis?

|
well as a producing well, in addition to the overhead charge
A WEll, initially we've been runnzng around
s350.
Q $350 a month?
A $350 a month.
MR. HUNKER: That'’s all the questions I

have, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
| a This $350 figure, ngw, that's not your’com—
bined fixed rate —-
A ﬂell, this is a conpletlon. We've generally
been paylng Qur punpers or most all our Morrows have been .
runnlng that flgure. I used that as a comparable amount.
MR. HUNKER: Does that include the overhead
'that's uhat he's asklng
A Yes, that would be ——"

o But $292 is what you're asklng for your --

TSR g

o
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N 1 A We could be looking at as much as $440 out

2 here in this area. I'm not sure just exactly what the

3 3] pumper's checking on this thing would run. but generally

4 it's a little in excess of $100, around $104, so you —--

& [+ That's an operating charge, though.

2 s ‘ MR. HUNKER: That's an operating charge and

8 ‘ A, It's an operating charge.

] Q Okay.

W-* MR. STAMETS: I think, Mr. Eunker, that we

Bl
| gi? N1 need to qualify Mr. McKay,_ since he did give his opinion
; g ii 12} on risk.
| ; g v MR. HUNKER: All right.
| s REDIRECT EXAMINATION
¥ ] BY MR. HUNKER:
] o ﬁr. ‘McKay, how long have you beer in the oil
- ¥} business?
‘9 i A Indepgndently, five years,
- 20 :Q.i No, si:art with the time when you first start
. in the oil __business.
2 | A 1969.
‘2" Q- And who éid you go to work for?
2| A Sun 0il Company, Sunray DX.
% }i\ And what did you do for Sunray DX?
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A I was a landman.

Q Ard after being a landman with Sunray where
did you go? /

A Pubco Petroleum in Albuguerque.

0 And what did you do with Pubco?

A I was a landman and manager of a land depart-

ment subseguently.

Q Did you have occasion to prepare drilling -~
operating agreements while you were working with Pubco?

A, Yes.

Q And to prepare AFEs in connection with the
drilling of wells?

Yes, I've been involved with this.

?!

Q Since that time what have you done?
A,

I was with Petrn Grande in Dallas for a year

and since that time I have drilled approximately fifty

wells, mostly Morrow tests in southeast New Mexico.
0 And in connection with those tests have you

had occasion to prepare AFEs and operating agreements in-

~ volving well costs?

A Yes. We do use consultants for expertise,
however, in the engineering field as well as the geologicai-
field. |

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to voir dire the wit-

ness.
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MR. STAMETS: Mr, Kellahin.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Qo Nr. McKay, you are the only witness today
to present evidence as the risk factor to be assessed, is
that true?

A Yes.

0. And you're néither a geologist nor a petro-
leum engineer?

A Right.

MR. KELLAHIN: We would move to strike Mr.
McKay's testimony as to the risk factor involved inythe
drilling of this well. We believe that Mr. McKay's quali-
fications do not satisfy requirements for him to express
an expert opinion as to that risk.

MR. HUNKER: If the Examiner please, Mr.
McKay has been in the oii business for quite some time and
has drilled a lot of wells and paid for a 1lot of wells, and
if, as operator, he doesn't know how much these wells cost
and can't concern himself with the risk that's involved in
this particular case based on his knowledge as an operator,
I don't know who can.
' muﬂ;fs!a pretty fair:geolpgist himself and I

think he is qualifiea to testify with respect to the matter

|
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of risk, but I'll leave it up to you.

MR. KELLAIIN: If the Examiner please, Mr.
McKay indicated that he has outside help to do his geology
and engineering for the drilling of his Morrow tests. It's
obvious from his remarks that he's the only witness; that
the geoloéist and engineers that orepared whatever he‘'s
using to establish a risk factor are not present here to
cross examine them today, and based on that opinion, and
therefore we believe that apart from the fact that Mr. McKay
is not qualified to express that opinion, Mr. Hunker has

failed to meet the burden of proof.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Q Mr. McKay, you indicated you worked for

Petro Grande and then left them, is that correct?

A Right, five years ago.

Q Five years ago.

PR Correct.

Q Okay, so that would be 1973, and since that

time you nlave been drilling your own wells?
A Right.
Qo Okay, now you say drilling your own wells,

are you putting deals together and spending other people’s

money only or are you putting --

N

—

)

T A T



‘\ 1 A Combination.
2 : Q So you're -—-
3 A Ve have several companies. This particular
4 company is McKay 5il Corporation; which is :'.nvélved with
5 this one. I also operate as RoYy L. McKay, independent.
6 Q So you are spending your money and other
? people's money on the wells.
8 N Yes.
9 Q vou're fully aware of what happens if you
e g_..' 10 don't recover the money th_a;t you spenéd on a well?
SE;.:E n A Yes.
B3 e o
‘.,\ 5;_;, 12 0 Are you aware that it's risky to invest in
-1 7 A
> G g= , oil wells?
ELEE |
555 14 A Yes.
18§ Q0 Have you sometimes arilled a well and not
16 gottén your money back?
17 A Yes.
18 o How would you rate +his well in cost of
19 $1,093,0002 Is this a higher priced well, the highest
20} priced well you've ever drilled? ,
2 A Close to it. We've drilled some 22,000
2 footers, Or par_ticiéated, down in Mississippi. For New
] B Mexico this is probably the deepest we've done. We do
~ | 24} drill 17,000, 2;,0070 footers in Mississippi. 15,000 is our
; : 25 average depth in Mississippi. _
|
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{:‘, i 1 _ We do tend to drill them a little cheaper
| 2 than some of the majors, I may add, instead of putting a
3 two and a half million AFE on the well in Mississippi, we
4 did it for amiliicn and a half, I believe.
5 MR. STAMETS: 1 agree with Mr. Kellahin that
6 in this case we don't have a witness who is qualified
7 geoclogist or engineer testifying as to the likelihood of
8 getting the money back and a fair rate of return from an
9 engineering or geological staﬁdpoint.
e 2. 10 However, I believe what we have here is a
§E§§ " practical oil man: a man who has drilled wells, who is
, §§§§ 12 testifying from the standpoint of experience, and his risk
;gg; 13 involved in getting his money back, and I believe that the
2 §§§§ 4| witness is qualified under those conditions.
15 Mr. Kellahin, if vou have some geological
16 or engineering evidence or some practical evidence that
17 you would wish to put into the record to offset or refute
18 this risk factor that Mr. McKay has asked for, we'll cer-
19 tainly allow you to do it.
2 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you.
i MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of this
2 witness? He may be excused.
L | Do you have anything further?
. ~ 2 MR. HUNKER: No.
A _4- % MR. STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf has one questioxT.
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= » 1 MS, TESCHENDORF: This isn't necessarily ad-
2 dressed to the witness but Mr. Hunker probably can answer
3 this. |
4 We've gotten a letter from the USGS stating
5 that you have applied for the VWoolworth Rarnch Unit area.
3 Is that going to be Sections 3 and 4?
? . MR. HUNKER: Yes.
8 MS. TESCHENDORF: And are you going ahead
t 9 with the unit and why are you force pocling Section 4?2 I'm
% ey 16 just curious.
Sgis S
; :i'é 1" MR. HUNKER: In connection with the farmout
:g?’;ﬁ 12 from Union, they have compelled us to drill Section 4 as ;
ig;; 13 a drilling block, and we felt that we needed to pool the ‘
?‘%;’.E 14 f BTA interest or have them participate in order to know who
i 15 was going to bear the éost as far as that 80-acre tract ’
16 was concerned. ‘ -
17 Yes, we are unitizing. :
18 MS. TESCHENDORF: Okay, thank you. ;
19 | MR, STAMETS: _‘Ef there is ;noth{lng further, 1
20 the witness may be excused, |
: 27 Do you have anything else at this time? 3
- E
2 MR, HUNXKZR: There should be a telégram in
23 the file from Superior, indicating that they will pérticipa 4
~ 24 or farmout.
2 That's all I have. Thank you.
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MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, I call Scotty Alcorn.

beina called as a witnege and having bsen duly sworn upon
kis oath, testified a2s fcllows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Alcorn, would you please state your name,
by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?
A My name is John Scott Alcorn. I'm known as

Scotty Alcorn. I'm employed with BTA 0il Producers as a
development geologist.

Q Mr. Alcorn, have you previcusly testified
before the 0il Conservation Division?

A | No, sir, I haven’t.

Q Would you state for the benefit of the
Examiner when and where you obtained your degree in geology?

‘A I obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in
geological engineering from the:University‘of Oklahoma in
1950.

Q Subsequent to graduation where have you been

;employed andvin what capacity?

A I came to the West Texas - New Mexico area,

mguu.&.A&*&; BRI,
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One and identify that exhibit for us?

A Exhibit Number Cne consists of -- well, let's
see, one, two, three, four five pages.

Q Bxcuse me, I've numbered each one separately.

A Okay, Exnhibit Number One is a structure map
of 24 South, 35 East on the Strawn lime, prepared by a
commercial mapping service, Geomap, that is used in the oil
industry as a recognized commercial mapping service.

aAnd then --

Q Have you specifically studied the wells
located within Section 5, the drilling well in Section 19,
and then the Amoco well in Section 9?

B Yes, I have.

Q 0f your own knowledge, is the structure nap,
prepared as with regards to that particular area, true and
correct to the best qf your knowledge?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q tiould you summarize what the significance of
Exhibit Numbér One is for us?

A The significance of Number One shows that a
well drilled in the southeast quarter of Section 4 would
probably invall likelihood be on strike as interpreted by
this regional map to the Amoco No. 1 Custer Mountain. It
was drilled as the Midwest. It shows on the map as.the

original Midwest. It was taken over and operated by Amoco.




- 1 And I feel as though from the interpretation
z of this log -- I mean this map, on a regional basis, we
3 would be on strike with this producing well.
4l & Let me have you refer to what I've marked
5 as Exhibit Number Two, and if you'll identify that.
L) A Yes, sir. This is the same area, a structural]
7 map prepared by Geomap, commercial mapping service, on the
8 Silurc-Devonian.
8 You can see in reference to Exhibit One and
g '='= 10 Exhibit Two that the formation above, which is the Morrow,
i giég " which is the Strawn, and the formation below Siluro-Devonian,
i ng%i 12 show that Section 4 is on strike and there are no faulting,
, E ; g; 13 significant shows of faults in there, which would show any
. | Sggi 14 indication other than strike in 4 and 9.
" 15 ’ o Yould you describe for us the type of com-

18 pletion at the Amoco well in Section 9?
17 A Yes, sir. 1'd say that you could refer to

18 Exhibit Six --

- 19 o Excuse me, let me make sure we've got the
2 right number here.
7 o A I counted them real quickly, I hooe I came
2 out on it. |
3 Q All right, let's go to the last page. That,:s
2 { Exhibit Six. ” ;
25 A Okay, Exhibit Six, which is a Schlumberger
_;
o~ N » .' R
B e - -— —— — L ey usy
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",‘r 1 sonic gamma ray log, and a Rinehart 0il Report completion

L 2 report.

L 3 I have taken the completion intervals and

\"_"“‘: 4 noted them in the center column of the electric log, showing

5 that there are four zones of perforations within the Morrow

8 pay. They're shown by the blocks with the circles in them.
7 I marked the top of the Morrow pay zone at 13,060 and the

8 base would be down at 14,288, as shown on the Rinehart

e card of completion.
e s. 10 0, When was this well completed?
Lo
o
‘ :Eig " A It shows completion on the card as May 18th,
-~ 0823
g BLE e 12 1964,
i I ;
E : . .
. > 0 gh 13 0 And what has been tie total cumulative Morrow
' 384
-1 § 14 production to date?

15 A As shown on the Exhibit Four from the New

16 Mexico 0il and Gas Engineerina Committee of 1977, it had

17 produced almost 9-billion cubic feet of gas through 1977.
18 Q And what is the current daily oproduction on

=

19 that well?

2 A On Exhibit Five you will see thek July,
o Volume Three, Southeast New Mexico, it was 45,612, which is
2 in excess of 1-1/2 million a day.
. 2 Q. In your opinion, Mr Alcorn, is this a com-
had 24

merciallv successful well?

,‘ ; % A Yes, sir, in the Morrow when you can get" a

1
5
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well that's almost a 10 billion, you've got a very commer-
cial Morrow well. That's a dandy.

2 Are you familiar with the well in Section 10
in the northwest quarter that Getty is drilling?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q Would you describe that to the Examiner,
please? What your knowledge is of that well?

A The last current information I have is that
the well is drilling in excess of 7700 feet deep, proceeding
to test the Morrow Sand.

Q Mr. Alcorn, why has BTA elected not to join
Western 0il Producers in the drilling of this well?

A Well, we feel as though that the Getty well
being drilled on -- as an east offset to the 10 billion,
or 9-plus billion cubic feet gas well, that it will give
us an opportunity to see another weil in the area. The
risk involved in an offset to the east shows about -- I
would give it about a five and ten risk, because you see,
in Section 5 there's a dry hole and in Section 16 there's
a dry hole.

Well, the extent of a well making 10 --

‘we're giving it an estimated in excess of 10 billion cubic. i

feet out of the Morrow Sand, we feel as thcugh the lateral
extent would@ be more than 640 acres, and I assume Vlestern

0il feels the same or they wouldn't be drilling the well.

g

o~
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So if the well is to the

northeast, which is

the Getty well, if that becomes the broducer then it enhance

the odds considerably of

a well in Section 4, It would

Probably make that risk 3 vVery nominail for Morrow, hein

led
S iy

4 direct offset, it would be, 1 would say, Seven and ten.

It would enhance the vroduction odds up there,

if +he well inp Section 10 becomes 3

then it woulg lessen the orobability of production

in Section 4 to approximately three ang ten. So what we're
caught up with, Mr, Examiner, jig on the basis of that wel}

and the involvement of drilling in the area, we're cauqht

that this will be a seven




2 Commence on gy before the end of thig Year, and that‘g puttil%
3 us in an undue Pressure because we are in Sympathy with

4 their Sitvation of drillina a well on a lease that'sg running

5 out, but we don't fee] as thouah e should be Denalized

6 because of their acreage Situation. e feel as though we're f..
7

)
L . A T
DR 1 L O
g
.
T

0 All right.

In your opinion, Mr. Alcorn, i
s, 10 vhat would be 5 Treasonable rjigk factor to assess against
Se
S E £, BTA?
~ Zgsd
) Egjg 12 A Well, 1 believe that with al31 things being
; !: 13 equal, and their Sltuation of having to Start now and they i
;‘:ggg 4 are offsetting -~ a direct offset on 640-acre Spacing, ang i
: 4 15 then they have 3 diagonal offset drilling, that the area » %
E‘ ; 15 should be, oh, not over 3 Sixty percent Penalty.
17 Q Now, I assume that you're familiar wWith the 3
18 0oil Division rules with regards to a Statutory maximum for
19 a risk factor of 200 percent. :
20 A Yes, sir, 1 am. . 3
_ 3
21 0 And that your Teécommendation of a 60 percent _?
2 factor is ip relation to the Statutorv maximum.
23 A Yes, sir, 1 fee} that way,
-~ 24 MR. KELLAHIN: 7 have no further questions
25

L]
&
N
o
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“ | 1 Exhibits One through Six either compiled by you directly
? or the information contained therain reconfirmed by your
3 own investigation tc show that they're true and accurate?
e 4 A Yes, sir, I examined all of it and they're
) 5 all accurate as far as my checking them out.
,‘5 6 MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of
éM’ 7 Exhibits One through Six.
8 MR. STAMETS: Without cbjection, these ex-
9 hibits will be admitted.
e 3. 10 Are there questions of the witness?
zgég " MR. HUNKER: I have a question or two.
:\g gi 12
, ;i
o > 3,5 13 CROSS EXAMINATION
§§§§ 4! BY MR. HUNKER:
U 15 0 Mr. Alcorn, did you participate with Gulf in
; ] 16 connection with the drilling of their deep test in Section
17 52
18 A Yes, sir, we did.
19 o On what 'basis?
20 A On the basis of the afea in there. There
21 |  have been --
2 0 Did you farmout or did you actually pay your
z part of the cost?
~ 24 A | We paid our part of the cost, yes, sir.
25 0 What area was condemned by that well? Do
i
e - rm—— -— - = A
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= 1 you care to express an opinion with regard to that? |
2 A ' No, sir, I feel as though probably I would 3
3 say the area condemned is,on a 640-acre spacing we would
4 considar that 640 acres condemned at the present time, ves,
3 5 sir. |
;‘: 8 0 You don't think that your acreage in the
- 7 west half of the southwest of Section 4 has been at least
8 partially condemned by the drilling of that well?
9 A No, sir, I _don't.’ As vou can see, the
giga 10 structure in the area, on our Exhibit One, there is a dip
§  g'; b of 100 feet between those wells and on Exhibit Two, you can
TE%S% 2 see bv the Devonian structure that there might be in excess
=
; !-3 13 of ~- there is in excess of that infer~retation so t+hat
SE;',; 14 there would be quite a differential in the area.
15 In reference to Exhibit Six, there are four
18 zones of production in the Amoco Custer Mountain Unit Well,
" so it -- I feel as though thev could carry over more than
8 one section.
9 o Q What is the difference, though, between the
L structure as shown by the well that was drilled in Section
‘ ) 2 16 as compared to the well in Section 92 |
2 A The well in Section 16 —-
23 Q Isn't there a coﬂsiderable -
~ 24 A Yes, sir, there's a --
X » 0. - differgnce there?
: §
— - = . | . . | _ .
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A There is approximately -- almost 300 feet
of dip between those two wells to the southeast, on the
Strawn lime; in excess of 300 feet.

Q The Exhibit Two that you've submitted is on

n, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And doesn't have anything to do with the
Morrow?

A It has -- all it shows is that the rock below,

rock formations below the Morrow, are basically a general
southeast dip as in the Strawn formation above, showing that
there is no indication to date of any faulting in the area.
Q Isn't it possible that there is just as much
risk involved in drilling a well to the north of the Custer

Mountain Unit as there was in drilling a well to the south

of it?
A We11,~if it's a dry hole, it's possiblé.
Qo Thebwell to the south was closer.
A Yesg, gir; it was.
0. .Than Western 0il Producers' well in Section

4. Now, isn't the risk involved just as much?
A No, sir, because we have indication of pos-
sibly being on strike in Section 4.

Q What do you mean bv being on strike?

A That we would encounter the Morrow ovay formatitn

'
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at the same subsea depth. It would be encountered in Section
4 as it is in the Amoco Well in Section 9.

Q What about the Gulf well in Section 5, wasn't

A No, sir, it was up dip and then being up dip
you have vour sedimentation couid be verv much different.

0. The Western 0il Producers well is going to
be up dip too, isn't it?

A Ve don't believe that it will be up dip as
was the well in Section 5, no, sir.

Q Did you recommend to vour company that they
spend their money for the well in Section 5?2

A No, sir, I did not. I was not in on the
decision.

) I don't see, Mr. Alcorn. how you can assume
that the Getty well is going to help you evaluate your
acreage, and is that the principal reason vhy you're not
participating in this particalar weil? You just prefer to
ride the Getty well down and then make up your mind what
your company should do?

A Yes, sir, we feel as though any information
in the area is of advantage to us to make a decision on
the evaluation of our property. We feel as though that any-
oﬁe doing prudent oil work in the area takes advantage of

all the subsurface holes drilled.

e

LERR
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- 1 Q Why wouldn't you want to participate at this
2| time and help the other companies out that have these ex-
3] piring leases, Mr. Alcorn?
s A Well, as I said, we feel as though we would
5 like to take advantage at the preseént time of the Getty well
8! drilling. Ve don't feel as though that it would hurt any-
71 body's situation of evaluation of the area.
L Q But that doesn't have anythina to do with the
9 risk factor, does it? The fact that you want to take ad-
gE§E 10 vantage of vour situation from a lease standpoint.
§ gg n A I believe that the risk factor in the very
A /5 3; 12 essence of a well being drilled and another well being pro-
;gig 13 posed to be drilled shows that there is activity in the
= § 14 area and the risk factor has been lessened greatly by the
- s choice of the two wells being drilled.
16 o If you look at the lease picture, you'll
; v noi;ice that the Getty Well is a mile and a half away from
% ' 18 VOur acreace. MNow. again. vou feel that the risk factor
: 19 involved in this particular matter is going to k=2 controlled
! 2 by a well that's a mile and a half away.
2 A We're —- I think we're using a play on words.
21 rThat's a direct offset ‘in Section 4. On 640-acre spacing
g.) B that's a direct offset.
5 o x o I know, but it's a mile and a half away from'
: ; ' a » your lease.
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A Yes, sir, I believe it is.
¢  We're talking abont getting wvour lease to

particivate in the cost of drilling this particular test
well, or at least farming your’interest out. Now, why
don't you want to farm the acreage out? You're not willing
to participate in the cost of drilling the well. Would
you be willing to farm the interest out?

A After the Getty well comes in we feel as
though we would be interested in entertaining some sort of
an offer to join or farmout, but at the present --

Q ¥hen do you think the Getty Well will be
down?

A In avproximately sixty days. As Mr. McKay
said, it takes about 120 days to complete a well and they're
at 7000 feet now, so it would probably be 60 days more.

Q And by that time the Union lease will have
éxoired, is that correct?

A From the looks of the map, ves, sir, it
appears to be that way.

Q Why do you imagiane that Gulf -- that Union,
Gulf, and Amoco and Superior are willing to farmout their
interests?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to object to that
question. It calls for specualtion on the part of this

witness. of things he has nc knowledge.
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- 1 MR. HUNKER: 1I'll withdraw the auestion.
2 , MR. STAMETS: Very aood.
3 : 3 MR. HUNKER: I'll withdraw the cuestion.

4 our information is that BTA 0il Producers —-

E;" _ ‘ 5 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to object to that.
i q - 6| Mr. Hunker is testifying as to what he knows.
4% ? MR. HUNKER: All right, I'll withdraw that

8 question.

8 a (Mr. Hunker continuing.) How does the title
e 3. 10 stand to the 80-acre tract in Section 4 described as the
o=
85:' 1| west half of the southwest quarter?
- 333l |

. g s’ 2 A How does it stand? I —-
silt
> if 13 Q In what name? In what name?
1131 :
1 3g§ “ A BTA 0il Producers in the west half of the

fod Q Is BTA 0il Producers a corporation, a part-~
17 nership, or what is the nature of the legal entitv?

LLE B A It is a family-owned partnership.

e o Consisting of whom?

2 A Of Carlton Beale. Carlton Beale, Jonior,

2t Barry Beale, Svencer Beale, and Kelly Beale.
0 It is not an incorporation, is that correct?
A To my knowledce it is not. Now, I'm not -~

I don't really know how they have it. but it's -- as I under-

¥ 2 8 N

stand it, it is a partnershino.
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)

0 In connection with the well that was drilled

{3 ﬂ‘r!‘ T

' 2 by Gulf, did one of the BTA investment groups participate in

3 the drilling of that particular well?

4 A Yes, gir,

Sa

2 $ Q Or do you know?
8 A Yes, sir.
7 o Does that group have an interest in the
8

west half of the southwest quarter of Section 4?

9 A I would not be qualified to say. I do not
2§§5 0 know. I'm sorry.
§ E,:S " Q Would that be a reason why you would be
T\;l 3; 12 unwilling at this time to join in the -- participate or
;g !‘- 13 farmout that acreage?
- §1 I A Not to my knowledge, it isn't. I just have
15 never been informed as to our -- which acreage is which in
16 there. It appears as though they both carry the same lease
7 numbers, but I am not qualified as a landman to give the
18 land situation as to those two leases. Those two tracts,
b excuse me.
2 0 It was your opinion that 66 percent of 200
2 percent should be assigned as a risk factor in this parti-
z cular instance?
B A - No, J.t was 60 percent ébove the cost of
~ 24 d;illing the well.. It's kind of if it's risky and it'-s a e
25

dry hole, it won't make any difference type deal, and if it'sﬁ
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a good well, then we'll all be happv.

Vie feel as though our acreace with 12-1-83

being expiration, we're being put in undue sressur

1]

+o make

+

!

a decision at the present time. I feel as though Western
0il knew that this expiration was coming up and accepted
the farmout and we're in complete sympathy with the situationg
at the present time, but we don't feel as though wé should
be penalized because of the expiration date. We're sorry.

! How far is the well location in Section 4
from Amoco'é Custer Mountain Well?

A It looks like it's beinag a direct offset on
640 acres, it looks like it's approximetely one mile.

Q And how far was the well in Section 16 from
t+hat Custer Mguntain Well?

A Oh, it looks like a direct south offset,
about three-quarters of a mile.

& Would you say that there was as much risk in-
volved in connection with drillino the well in Section 16
as there is going to be involved in connection with drilling
the well in Section 4?

A As much risk in 16? Yes, sir, there was more
risk in 16 because there was —- there were less subsurface
points to evaluate the area.

Now we know that Section 16 is dry, as that

well in Section 16, let me clarify that, and the well in the

o




= |

Ay, 1 northwest of 5 is a dry hole. We are anticipating the well

2 in Section 9 to have 10 billion cubic feet of gas. We feel

3 as though the -- and still making ~fter eighteen years a

4 million and a half cubic feet of gas per day, the field has

6 the undeveloped acreage of being productive.
7 it just kind of l1ike if that well in 10
8 should have as good a chance of making it, it would show

8 that it':'sb going up there in the northeast, and then a well

5 to be larger than one section, so each well drilled enhances\

g 3. 10 in the southeast of 4 would be a verv good location.
B 5% §§ " 1} I don't -- oh, let's see. How long ago was
w,% ? 121  ihe Amoco well drilled, do you know?
; !E: 3 A In 1964 it was completed.
?.gg! 14 Q Why has it been fourteen years?
15 A Time goes by. I mean why has what been

16 fourteen years, Mr. Hunker?

by o and no one has seen fit to develop the land
) 8| jin Section 4?
o A 1'11 be doggoned if I knovw.
2 | - o noesn't it indicate to you that there is a
2% k

considerable amount of risk involved in drilling a Moxxrow
test at the location Western 0il Producers has selected?

A No., sir, it does not. There's activity in

the area and it appears as though ‘that would be a \logic_al _

» % 8 B

area to drill, and we feel as though in fection 10, that well
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is qoing to give us more information. B %%
Q Doesn't it appear to you at this time that

it would be worth while for your company to varticipate in

the drilling of the well in Section 4?

A At this time I feel as though we should wait

and see in the northwest quarter ¢f Section 10 the producti

of that well.

Q And as a professional geologist, --
A Yes, sir.

o -~ you are saying that the Getty Well in

Section 10 is going to evaluate your acreage to the point
where vou feel like you would or would not be able to parti-
cipate, is that correct?

A The information gained from the Getty Well
will enhance the.interpretation of the Cin£a Roja Field
and give us all the information available, which we should
take adwvantage of. ' B H

Q What's the net féet of pay for the Custer :

| F

Mountain Well, do you know?

A No, I can tell you the gross feet. It looks:

like -- it looks like. counting up very ocuicklv, a hundred

feet of gross pay, in four separate zones.
! And that would calculate to cover aﬁp:QXinatg;,A
is that correct?

A I think that it's an indication that it would

o
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probably drain a little more than that at the present time;

over 10 billion cubic feet of gas is quite a bit for 640
acres.
MR. HUNKER: I have no further guastions, Mr,
Examiner. I thank you, Mr. Alcorn, I didn't mean to badger
- you.
A Oh, I appreciate the opportunity to testify.
This is the first time I've testxf-ed , I'm kind of excited

about 1t.

CROSS EXAMINATION

:
3
4
:
f{l

Q As long as you're kind of excited, Mr. Alcorn,
what's the nature of the pay in the existing well in Cinta
Roja? 1Is it a bar, a delta, a channel, aycombinationfof

| A " T am not quélified to §ay on that, in that
3 the top part of the pay zone is a 11mestone and the other
‘three are sandstones. ﬁe fee1 as though it's —-— zt mlght
be a shore-type deposxtlon,,ve don‘t feel that - hntNevx-
éently, it is a har because of the 1nd1catzon of the Gulf

rﬁell bean drv to the north and the—we;l in Sectlon 16 to

2
=

the south _so it probably has to be some sort of a channe1; ’ ; Q

L_sand througn there

'It definitely aépea;s to be deposited on --




a‘ g ’Q

jep through there.

in a strike~type situat
‘about the Morrow Sands,

41 ©yom what you know

-,

are those sands apt +o be where you think they are or are

they apt to be somevhere eise?

A ‘Well, we always hope that they're where we

think they are, but that's -

Q Wwhat do you find,
jens in and out, Yyes, sir.

generally?

A Generally they
The sands are_within the confines of the -- of the shale
but the sands lens in and out.

{ aveas,
Any other questions of the

MR. STAMETS:

witness? He may be excused.

Anyone have anything further in this case?
MR. HUNKER: 1'd like +o offer Ty exhibits
in evi@ence; .

MR. STAMETS: Okay, they
Two, and Three.

*11l be accepted.

MR. HUNKER: One,

MR, KELLAHTM: Eyervbbdy's’exhibits will be

accepteﬂ.
R Are there any closing statements? There
béing~nons, the_CQse,will_be takeﬁ,under advisement.

(Eea;ihg conclnde&;l -
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REPORTER'S' CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 01l Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
abllity, knowledge, énd skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

At b Bead cse

Sally W) Boyd, C.S.R.
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P.O. Bex 2055 ® Telephone (505)623-3131 o Roswall, Nélk Mexico 88201
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February 7, 1S79

G ot

! BTA 0il Producers

: ‘ 104 S. Pecos

Midland, Texas 79701
ATTENTION: Carlton Besl

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
| Case #6397, Order #R5892
; Application for compulsory pooling
Sec. 4, T~24S, R-35E B
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the referenced case, we are forwarding iwo executed copies
of the AFE for the Woolworth Ranch Unit #1 located in the area described above.

This is in accordance with the 0il Conservation Division directive outlined in
referenced case.

s s i A Rt

: Hoping this meets with your requirements. Please execute the attached copies of
: the AFE keeping one for your file and returning the other to this office.
i
i =
If there i any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact this
office.
Sincerely,
WESTERN OIL PRCDUCERS, INC.
L' Arnold Newkirk
' AN:bn
: encl.

cc: State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Dept.
011 Conservation Division

oy A AT A

<
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WESTERN GIL PRODUCEN:, ING,

PodL Box 1497

Rosweli, New

Mox i 2w

LEASE: WOOLWORTH RANCH UNIT #1
LOCATION: 1980' FS & KL Sec. 4. 4, 4

INTANGIBLE COST
Surface Pamages & Survey
location & Roads
Drilling 0'tol2,00C' 90 days
@3$4300 /day
12,000't014,500" 50 days @$4290734y
Bits

ig Cost for 4 DST's €¢,550/day /4 day:

1 o 00

Mud & Chemicals

Water

Cementing 300° 16" surface

Cementing Intermediate

Cementing Protective String 12, 000

Drill Stem Testing Services 4 at
$3,000. ea.

Logging

Trucking & Rig Materials

Rental Equipment

G Taey

.

PRODUG
§, 1,000,000
15,0000

Sl
227, L0} 00
£ 000,00
00,000,000
15,000 00
1.50n.00
Ay En .00
7, 500,00

12,000,000
25,000,000
35,000,060
15,000,00

Geological Engineering(Eng.Supr.&Logging )10,000.00

Logging Unit
. Overhead
Miscellaneous
3 days daywork rig time €345°0 /day
Cement Production Liner
Casing Crew
Perforating
Completion Unit
Acia
Miscellaneous
Roustabout Labor Tank Battery
Temperature Survey

TOTAL INTANGIBLE COST

TANGIBLE COST
Casing: 300! of 16" csg.€$23.98/7t.
3000' 10 3/4 40.50/ft. K-55
ST&C $13.78/ft.
1000' 10 3/4 45.5/ft. K-55
ST&C $15.49/ft.
1000' 10 3/4 51.0/ft. K-55
ST&C $17.32/f¢t.
400" 10 3/4 51.0/ft. N-30
LT&C $22.64/Tt.
1700* 7 7/8 29.70/ft. N-80
Buhess $16.17/ft.
6800' 7 7/8 29.70/ft. N-80
LT&C $15.10/ft.
2900' 7 7/8 5.95/ft. LT&C

$17.34/ft.
Wellhead '

2300 ft. 43" liner €3$7.35/ft.+tax
14500 ft. 2 3/8" Tubing €$3.01 ft.
+ tax

Wellhead and valves
High Pressure Seperator + tax
Tank Rattery

" Packer & Flow Lines ete.
Liner Hanger

TOTAL TANGIBLE COST
TOTAL COST

15,000.00
7, 990.00
15,000,900

Y2650, 00

14,,000.00
2,000,000
103, 000,00
7,500, 70
7,500.00
10,000,000
5,500,00
AO0N.00

$R74 . 350,00

7,194 .05
41, 340,
15,490,
17, 320.

9,056.
27,387,

102,680,

$407,589.00

$1,281,839.00

T e ————

ity Hew Mexinrg o

LRY HOLE COST

T1,000.00

15,006.00
215,000.00
227,500.00
€2.000.00
1#,200.00
100,000.00
15,000,00
1,500.00
4,500.00
9,570.00
12,000.00
25,000.00
35,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
7,500.00
15,000.00

' $8303,700.00

7,194.00
41,340.00
15,490.00
17,320.00

9,056.00
27,387.60

102,689.00

67,626.00
12,500.00

$300,593.00

Vice Prezident




PN STATE GF NEW MEXICO

Oil. CONSERVATION DIVISION

e BRSO 9

Re: CASE NO.

Mr. George Hunker ORDER NO.

Hunker-Fedric

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

POST OFFICE BGX 2098
STATE LAND OFFICE BULOWNG
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B 7901

505 627-2434

6397

R-5892

f Attorneys at Law

: gg::egffi§:wB::ﬁigg7 88201 Applicant:
Western 0il Froducers, Inc
Dear Sir: 4
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.
urs very tru \
Director

JDR/£fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Bobbs'OCC. X

Arxtesia OCC x

Aztec OCC ‘ -

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6397
Order No. R-5892

APPLICATION OF WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS,
INC. FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing ai: 9 a.m. on December 7,
1978, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

- NOW, on this l6th day of January, 1979, the pivision
Pkwtor, having conslIdered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, '

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Western 0il Producers, Inc., seeks
order pooling all nmineral interests in the Morrow formation
lying all of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 35 East,
» Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

{3} That the applicant has the".right to drill and proposes
fto arill a well at a standard location thereon.

, ‘ s '
{4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their :Lnterem.

(5) That to avoid the Adrilling of unnecessary well's, to

correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
est in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
thout unnecessary expense his- just and fair share of the gas
, said pool, the subject application should be approved by

ing all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
it. :
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

e

{7} That any non-consenting working interest ownex should
g: afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

sts to the operator ir lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
loes not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

thheld from production his share of the reasonabla well costs
lus an additional 200 percent therecf as a reasonable charge
or the risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(9) That any non-consenting imterest owner should be
fforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
t actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
Posts in the absence of such objection. '

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
y non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
hare of estimated costs should pay tc the operator any amount
t reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
uld receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
rell costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(11} That $2520.00 per month while drilling and §292.00
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
or supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate ‘
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
nsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator -
uld be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
e of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
1, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each
n-consenting working interest. ‘

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject .
which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
 @ascrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

> of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the oOperator of said pooled
t to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
xdicated on or before April 1, 1979, the order pooling said
t should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

T s

. ,x..u‘m’ ‘e vj’uv’. G L g




At : ;

i

-3.
Case No. 6397
Order No, R=5892

IT IS THEREFORE CRDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests. whatever thev mav he;

in the Morrow formation underlying all of Section 4, Township
24 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea
{County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 640-
acre gas spacing ard proration unit to be dedicated to a well
tc be drilled at a standard location thereon.

i PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
icommence the drilling of said woll on or before the lst day of

11, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said
11 with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
row formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

nce the drIlilng of said well on or before the lst day of
il, 1979, Oxrder (1) of this order shall be null and void and
f no effect vhatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
jon from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drill-~ to
letion, or nment, within 120 days after commeuncement
ereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
nd show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Western 0il Producers, Inc. is hereby designated
khe operator of the subject well and unit. :

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
'30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
t an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

stimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

king interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
f estimated well costs to the cperator in liea of paying his
hare of reasonable well coats out of production, and that any
uch owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
above shall remain liable for operating oosts but shall
. be liable for risk charges. .

{5) That the opetabor shalil Inrnish the Division and each
working interest owner zn itemized schedule of actual well
X within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
X objeation to the actual well costs is received by the Division
‘the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
said sched':.l.-.._t!‘.s actual well costs shall be the reasonable

el
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iall costs) provided however, that if there is an objection to
tual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
stermine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-—
le well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
s paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

t reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
eceive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
Fotimted well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{7) That the operator is hareby authorized to withhold
Ehe following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs

- attributable to each non-consenting working

interest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the

date the schedule of estimated well costa is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-~
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the .
sch:i:le of estimated well costs is furnished
to .

‘ {8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withléid from production to the parties who advanced

{3} That $2520.00 per month while drilling and $292. 00
‘month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
r supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
pereby authorized to withkhold from production the proporticnate
hare of such supervision charges attributsble o sach non-
songsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
- he:eby authorized to withhold from produciion the proportionate
share of actunal expearutnrez required for operating such well,
- i.amof t&atmtea-omble, aﬁ:ribnuhkntoaachnon-

: {10) mt any unsevered mineral intetm ‘shall be considared
; mei@ﬂ(?ﬂ)mﬁnqinterestanﬂam—eighﬁ: (1/8} ;
theteruofthiso:der
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{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
lout of production shall he withioira only from the woEking

i:::tarml share of production, and no costs or charges shall
withheld from production attributable to royalty .i.uht:ccts.

(12) That all procesds from production from the subject

which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
s true owner :harwfupondmnaandptoofotm:lp;

tt the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

8 of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

st deposit with said escrow agent.

‘ {13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
m of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

t Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
ated.
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Les County, Mew Mexico

T-13-8, R-33-E NW/4 Sec. S.

HOBBS-BLINEBRY L
Lelco-ty,lﬂﬁfggo
Gider Ho. R-3330, Rovember 3, 1988, Pool,
Amended by Ovder No. R-3731 0,

Order No. R-3530, November 3, 1988, Establishing pooi.

New Mexico Page 103

Rmucmy.anlmrgpoL

Order No. R-3533, October 23, j » Establishieg Pool,
A-ouubyowno.n-n"a. Pool

1, May 1, 19¢9.
T-8-8, R-38-E NE/4 Sec. 20

CINTA ROJA-MORROW GAS POOL
Lea » New Mexico

C)
: Roosevelt County, New Mexico
Order Mo, R-3530, November ‘2, 1968, Eshhusuag Pool.
T-8-8, R-34-B SE/4 Bec. 19.

immw».“,& n

R November 1, 1969; Order No, R.3eps” Lo 0Y: 1xm'°: Order November Establishing Poo]
m, N ' . - 'y s » No. R‘*m. 1, st v
Order No. R-3984, June I.II%ONB No. R-4014, September Amended by Order No. R-3161, December 6, 1963.
: T-24-8, R-35-F Sec. 9.
T-18-8, R-38-E 8/2 See 19; §W/4 Sec. 28, S/2, NW/4 ’
Sec i E/2 Sec. 30; NE/ - 31; Sec. 32; N/2 .8‘;.
HOBBS.- ADDOCK POOL,
Lea Comty, New
ALLISON-SAN ANDRES POOL
Order Mo R-3530, 1, 1%¢3, Pool,
- l'owe::u X Em‘:,ul.:?s as Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Order No. R-2692, May 1, 1964, Establishing Pool.
T-8-5, R-37-E XE/4 Sec. 31.

VACUUM-LOWER PENNSYLVANIAN POOL
Lea County, New Mexico

Order No. R-2677, Apri1 1, 1884, Establishing Pool.
T-17-S, R-34-E E/2 Sec. 26.

A~
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BECTION D

R. W, Byram & Co,, - July, 1070
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Page 254 New Mexico

{CINTA ROJA-MOUKRROW GAS POOL, ~ Cont'd.)

(02 the special rules and regulations should provide
for well Jocations in order wusureomrlym
ment of the pool and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE GRDERED:

(1) That uxenrlallimﬂsotthoctnh Roja-Morrow Gas
Pool shall be the Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanian formation
and the horizontal limits of said pool shall be extended to
inclnde the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 8§, Township 24 South,
Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

2) That Special Rules and Regulations for the Cinta Roja-
M&%vw&s?oolmhuvbypmmlptodutoﬂows- s

SPECIAL WLES AND REGULATIONS
CINTA ROJA-HOR.ROW GAS POOL

containing 640 acres, more or less, consistingofa gevernmental
section.

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may
mntanexcepuon to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice
and hearing when an application has been filed for a non-
standard unit and the unorthodox size or shape of the unit is
necessitated by a variation in the legal subdivision of the United
States Public Lands Survey, or the following facts exist and
the following provisions are complied with:

(a) The non-standard unit consists of quarter quarter sections
or Jots that sre contiguous by 8 commoa bordering side.

e — B B _._. 84

&) The non-Siamaeid uiil lies whoily within a governmentai
section and contains less acreage than a standard unit,

4c) ‘The applicant presemts written consent in the form of
waivers from all offset operators and from aill operators
owning interests in the section in which the non-standard unit
is sitv.ted and which acreage is not included in said non-
standard unit.

()] lulteudparagnph(c)dthismle, the applicant may
furnish proof of the fact that all of the aforesaid operators

the application
cbjection to the formation of such non-standard unit within 30
days sfter the Secretary-Director has received the application,

RULE 4 Each well shall be located no nearer than 1650

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director mymmnnmepunn
the requirements of Rule 4 wiikout motice and hearing when ap

conditions
mewm All operators offsetting

SECTION Il

n

R, W, Byram & Co,, - July, 1970

the proposed location =hall be notified of ¢the annlicatinn hy
registered or certified mall, mdthenppumuonllunmte
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director
may approve the appiication upon receipt of written walvers

all operators mmmmwum
Shiscticn o Uie unorihoGOX MWOCELION Lias Vooh ontered within

20 days sfter thoSecretary-Director has recetved the application,
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

§

drlmngtoor
Rojl-uomw(kspoolorlnthenomw
formation one mile thereof shall receive a 320-acre
allowsble until a Formc -102 dedicating 640 acres to the well
has been flled with the Commission.

(3) Tonat jarisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry
of such further orders as the Commission maydeem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
designated.

:

WEST PUERTO CHIQUITO-MANCOS POOL
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Order No. R-2565-B,° Abolishes Puerto Chiqui

Creates East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool and West Puerto

Chiquito~¥Mancos Pool and Adopts Temporary Operating Rules

for the West Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Pool, Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico, November 1966, as Amended by Order No.
R-2565-C, Jamry 6, 1970,

Order No. R-2565-C, January 6, 1970, makes permanent the
es adopted in Order Na, R-2565-H, as amended.

See separate Order No. R- Aumnstl 197 contracung

T T o+~ .+

e G . .

[}
i the horicontal limits of the East
immmmmumuauwmm
gllmosl’col.
iAppi!eaﬁdemMmﬂn-GreerDﬂlﬂng
Corpontwntormﬁstm of an Oil Poodl irlo
'ml’oolsm peclal&:lestori’-ach,
RmAn'n:aCmnty, Mexico.
CASE NO. 3455
Order No. R-2565-B

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: This cause came on for hearing at

m. on November 16, 1966, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before
moncmmmman«nmmm
as the ““Commission.””

thig 28th day of November, 1966, the Commission,
2 quoruin being present, having considerod the testimony
presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being
fully advised in the premises,
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Attention:

Gentlemen:
\
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Rew Mexico.

-

- BTA 0il Producexs
- 104 South Pecos
Y Midland, Texas

Hr.

ROSwrLL, Ncw Mox'coO se20)

November 7, 1978

79701
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Hearing Scie___ (2~ ’la

Re:

VWeldon Wheatley

Pursuant to our recent conversation concernin
participation in a well to be drilled in Sectiom 4, T24S, R35E or
in.the alternative, McKay 0il Corporation would desire a farmout

of your acreage in the drillsite tract.

[ P . X
SRS SR s U ol s TP
7 « . -

Participation of Working -

Interest Unit or Farmout

Request of -
Section 4, T24S, R35E

Lea County, New Mexico :

- -

I have proposed the formation of a divided Federal Unit

all of Section 3 and 4 of T24S, R35E, Lea County,’.

4.

LEASES bd

The initial test well will be drilled in the SE/§

This well will be drilled to a depth sufficient

subsurface, wnichever

—— . ———  — — o — - w——
- - -

to adequately test the Morrow formation or to a

lesser, -

-
is the

-
- -
-

PRODUCTION

- .
-— —. o =
- .-

- - -

-
- = s &=

- - - o
-
- .

i s retained override converting at BTA's choice to a 33.33%
: working interest in the well and earned acreage when McKay 0il
? Corporation has received from working interest proceeds, all of
its cost of drilling, completing, equipping and operating the

. INVESTMENTS

TN

depth of 14,600°

- . - ' i " h > - - ) . :
I desire to commence the test well prior to Januvary 1, 1979,

g your possiblé'

POBT Orrict BoxX 2014 * TILCPHONE SDS/623-4735%

L : 1 need your support of this well to the extent that you participate
in the well or in the event you do not desire to participate, that
you grant me a farmout of your acreage.
I would driil said well in
prudent operator. .

1f granted such a farmout,
such a manner to be considered a

In the event of a farmout, I would drill said well to contract

. depth and either plug and abandon said well or complete it into
< the tanks or pipeline, if productive, free of cost to BTA and earn
your acreage in Section 4, subject to BTA providing McKay 0il _ .-
oration with an 807 net revenue lease priox to payout, with

»
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BTK 0il Prohucers
Page -2-

well to pPayout. Tt is furether understood that BTA does not own
311 of ti eage in Section 4,

Also, as we have discussed, we intend to in 'A £
acreage in the federally approved unit consistin
4 of T24S, R3SE, Lea Cou

nty, New Mexico. However, the dis
of revenues wili be based on g proration Spacing unit-
say, the federal unit will hold two Sections of land
will be distributed only according to the Section 4 angd then when
a well is drilled on Section 3, the Production from that acreage
will be distributeq to only those earning an interesg

t in Section 3,
I trust then we may have g

n early answer
insomuch, ag tim

to my request,
e is of the essence,

empt ~ .
- . I would expect the

at Mesa Petroleum's Office in Midland,

Please advise.-

Very truly yours, )

e -

MCKAY OIL CORPORATION

" " Roy L. McKay, éesident -
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F . S} © SENDER: Complete items 1. 2. »nd 5, y— 4 i
. 4 Add your sddress in the “"RETURN TO™ on - 3
2 Teversd. .
- N = l.gmm’ ing service ia requested (check ane). i
e . E [} Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .. ¢ v No. 16”876 ,
St & wla'm Lsud::::: - RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
;  to whom i ﬁc SISURANCE COVERASE
: [ RESTRICTED DEUIVERY. . T FUR BTERRATIONAL MAL
Show to whom, date, and sddress of delivery. $_ {See Reverse)

e rcmtm———

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

SENT TO

BTA 0ii Producers
: T04'8. Pecos
- |"#idiand, Tx 79701

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

" "BTA 0il Producers
104 S. Pecos

- 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: CERTFIEDFEE %08
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED HO. {NSURED NO. SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
‘ 165876 RESTRCTED DELVERY B ¢

(Atways sbtsin signature of addre or agent)
lhwrmiwdtbemidedenr?‘m
Authorized agent

SIGNATURE 3 Addressce
\ m. W
/"I E

S. ADDRESS (C iete only it

SHOW TO YHOM MND ’ ¢
DATE DELIVENED

SHOW TO WHOM, OATE.
AN ADDRESS OF

DY A

SHOW TO WHOM AD DATE -
SEMERCD WITH NESTRCTED

N

OPTIONAL SERVICES

RETURN RECEPTSERVIC!
»

SOV T WHO, DAYE N .
AGORESS OF DELIVERY Wit ¢

CONBULT POSTMASTER FOR FRES

o |

:
%
i
i

: N
POSTMARK ORDATE

B ..“. ‘;‘rll" atvi ol

YN GHALYZD ONV OJUNEN] ‘GIWIL18103¥ "L14I302M NUALIN

1 sull'I DR )
-
s
8

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1918
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1980" FS & EL Sec. 4, 24S, 35E Lea Co,

" INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST

Surface Dameges & Survey

Location & Roads

Drilling O' to 12,000' 50 days at $4200/day
12,000' to 14,500' 50 days at $4450/day

Bite |
Rig cost I‘c;r 4L DST's at $4450/day 4 days

Mud R Chemicsls

Water

Cementing 300' 16" surface

Cementing Intermediate

Cementing Protective String 12,400

Drill Stem Testing Services 4 at $3,000 ea. *
Logging

Trucking & Rig Materials

Rental Equipment

Geological Engineering (Eng. Supr. & Logging Unit)
Logging Unit ’ ’
Overhead

Misc.

TOTAL INTANGIBLE

" _TANGIBLE DRILLING COST

Casing: 300' of 16" esg. at 23.98/ft.
3000' 10 3/4 40.50/ft. K-55 ST&C 13.78/ft.
1000' 10 3/4 45.5 K-55 ST&C 15.49/ft.
1000° 10 3/4 51.0 K-55 ST&C 17.32/ft.
400" 10 3/4 51.0 N-80 LT&C 22.64/ft.
1700' 7 7/ 8 29.70 N-80 Buless <16.17]ft.
6800* 7 7/8 29.70 N-80 LT&C 15.10/ft.
3900' 7 7/8 29.70 5._95 LT&C 17.34/ft.
Wellhead N o
TOTAL TANGIBLE COST

TOTAL DRY HOLE

AR AR P R R S STPIEOHE SR VIR KR S RS U B A A o PSS
.

BEFORE EJ A!4HER STAMETS
CIL CONSE WATI N DIVISION

s e,
D R F T B B 3
e

DRY HOLE CGST

$ 1,000.00
15,000.00
210,000.00
222, 500.00
62,000.00
17,800.00

- e em e

100, 000,00
15,000,00
1,500.00
4,500.00
9, 500.00
12,000.00
25,000.00
35,000.00
15,000.00
10, 000.00
15,000.00
7,500.,0C

15,000.00

7,194.00
41,340.00
15,490.00
17,320.00

9,056.00
27,387.00

102,680, 00

67,626.00

12,500.00

793,300.00

300, 593.00

$1,093,893.00
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Dockat No. 39-78

Dockets Nos. 40-78 and 41-78 are tentatively set for hearing on December 20, 1978 and January 3, 1979. Appl.i-
cations for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of heariang date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY - DECEMBER 7, 1978

9 AM. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANIA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Damiel S. Rutter, Alternate F.iuiner:

CASE 6392:

CASE 6393:

CASE 6394:

CASE 6395:

3

/

Case 6397:

CASZ 6398

:
:

In the matter of the heariag called by the 011 Conservation Divisfon on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, The Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why the Indian Bills Com. Well No. 1 located fin Unit J of Section 8, Township 21 South,
Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Couservation Division on its own motion to consider
the amendment of Rule 104 F of the Division Rules and Begulations to provide for the administrative
approval of the unorthadox location of wells drilled within secondary recovery or pressure
saintenance projects.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
the sdcption of an administrative procedure and Forms C-132 and C-132-A, all for the purpose of
making wellhead price ceilfng category determinations under the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978.

Application of David Faskem for pool contraction and pool extensiom, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool by
the deletion therefrom of Section 9, Township 21 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, and
the extemsion of the Cemetery-Morrow Gas Pool to include the aforesaid Section 9.

Applicatinu of hoco Production Company for pool creation and contraction, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ia the above—siyled cause, seeks the contraction of the House Drinkard oll pool by the
deletion therefrom of the NE/4 and E/2 SE/4 of Section 12 and the E/2 NE/4 of Sectiom 13, btoth in
Towmship 20 South, Bange 38 East, and the W/2 of Section 7 and the NW/4 of Section 18, Township 20
South, Range 39 East, and the creation of a new gas pool for Lower Drinkard production in the NE/4

of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, all in Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Western 0ii Producers, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying all of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 35 East, Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thereof as well as
actnsl coeratring costs and charges for ouncruiaion. Alze ¢z b considerad will be the designacion

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Texas 011 & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, Rew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location for the
Wolfcamp and Pemnsylvanian formarions of its State Com Well Wo. 1, to be located 660 feer from
the South and West lines of Section 18, Towmship 21 South, Range 26 East, Catclaw Draw Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico, all of said Section 18 vo be dedicated to the well in the Morrow formation.

Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for ccompulsory pooling, Eddy County, Bew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvauian formaiiomns underlying the W/2 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 27 East,
Eddy County, Mew Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 710 feet irom the Borth line and
2330 feet from the West line of said section. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well amd the allocation of the cost thereof as well as aciuzl operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application 9f Coronado E:plbtdtioﬁ Cofporatim for eoqmlaoty pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres

formation underlying each of the followlng 40-acre tracts: SW/4 SW/4 Section 7; SH/4 SH/4 Section 8;

SW/& SE/4 Section 18; NW/4 W/4 Sectiom 19; and #/4 Wi/4 Section 20, all in Township 10 South,

BRange 28 Bast, Race Track-Sam Andres Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico. . Also the NE/4 NE/4 Section 28,

Miglo&uth,!angemsut.wnnch-&thesml,Chamw and the SW/4 NE/4 Sectiom

15, Township 11 South, Range 28 East, East Chisum-San Andres Pool, Chaves County. Each of che afore~

said 40-acre tracts would comprise a drilling unit to be dedicaced to a well to be drilled at a
standard locatiom thereon. Also to be considered, with respect to each of the sbove described dril-
1ling uvanits and well, will Se the cost of drilling and complecing the well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision; also to be comsidered
will be the designation oE applicant as operator of each well and 3 charge for risk involved in
drilling each well.
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CASE 6403: Application of Consolidated 01l & Gas, Inc. for dowmhole commingling, San Juan County, Hew Mexico.

Page I of 2 :
Ixaniner Rearing - Thuraday - December 7, 1978 Docket Wo. 39-78

CASE 6401: Applicaction of Southland Royalty Company for downhole cosmingliog, Rio Arriba County, Mew Maxico.
Applicant, in the sbove-utyled cause, seeks approval for the dowmhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Mesaverde production within the wellbore of its Jicarilla 101 ¥ell Mc. 1 located in
Unit A of Section 1, Tosmeship 26 Nortk, Range & West, Ric Arribz County, New Hexico.

CASE 6402: Application of Southlamd Royslty Company for dowanhole coumingling, Rio Arriba County, Mew Maxico.
Applicsnt, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downbole co.ingnnc of Callup and
Dakots production within the wallbore of frs Tisaxil3: 101 Wall B, £ 1dcéied im Unic H of Section
xz,mzsvm:h.mcim.xmmmm Rew Mexico. ,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Basin Dakota
and Bleaco Mesaverde production wichin the wellbore of its O'Shea Well %o. 1 located in Undt K of
Section 3, Township 31 North, Raang: 13 West, Ssx Juan Councy, New Mexico.

CASE 6404: Application of Sun Production Company for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, and
an unorthodox well location, Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled zause, sesks
e order pooling all mineral interests in the Fumont Gas Pool underlying the SE/& of Section 35,
Yowmship 19 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to form 2 non-standard 160-acre proratios
unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 810 feet from the South line
spd 2030, feet from the East iine of said sectiou. Also to be cvasidered will be the cost of dril-~
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will bYe the desigaation of applicant as
operator of the well snd a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6405: Application of LaRue and Muncy for exception to Order No. n"-nl-a, Bddy Comnry, New Mexico.
- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing/cementing rules for the
011-Potash Area 85 promulgated by Order No. R-111-A to permit its Pedzral TR Well No. 1 located
in Onit I of Section 15, Towmship 1B South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, Sew Mexico, tobccuphted
in the following maunner: set surface casing and circulate cement; slfminars 2212 protaciisa sirings
and go not circulate cement on production casing.
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-November g, 1978

ection with the above matter, we hand you herewith jin
ern 0il Producers, inc, g Application to compulsorily
SR s > e

P 8y vénian fdnnatioa; reference being made to—aase No. 3492,
Crder %o, R-3161, cinta Roja~Morrow Gas Pool, dategq December ¢, 1966.

_ Please set this matter down for hearing at the December 7,
1978, hearing date before an Examiner.

ResPectfnlly submitteq,

- George H. Bunker, gr.

GHH:d4
; mc. X

Xc: Western 0il Producers, Inc., £.0. Box 20ss5,
_ Boswell, pew Mexico 88201, w/enc.
| XC:  McRay 0il Corporation, P.0. Box 2014
Roswell, New Mexico 88201, w/enc.

et Mr. Joe D. Ramey, mmocp,

P.O. Box 2088, Santa Pe, Mow Hexico 87501
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e STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o RN

ENRERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- IN THE MATTER OF THE HDARING

g CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
i DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

p CONSIDERING:

o~
N
~Y
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R CASE NC.

APPLICATION OF WESTERN OIL
PRODUCBRS, INC. FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

- W emm e E—e wm San ane Sws e

COMES NOW WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC., F.0. Box 2055,
‘Roswell, New Mexico 88201, by and through its Attorneys,
 Hunker-Fedric, P.A., P.O. Box 1837, Roswell, New Mexico 88201,
‘”iﬁies application to the Division pursuant to Section €5-3-14,
+S.A. (1953 comp.), as amended, for an Order pooling for gas
‘and associated hydrocarbon production from all mineral intérests
<-i£§ to the Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanian formation underlying
Mf?éll of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea

. County, New Mex1co, Cinta Roja—Morrow Gas Pool; and in support

;;;thereof the Appllcant states'

| ‘1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
v'deVeiop thé aorrow,zone'of the Pennsylvanian formatior in all of
- Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, at a standard

well location for the 640—acre unit; and Applicant proposes to

‘driil a test well on said section, to be located 1,980 feet from

-tbé South line and 1,980 feet from the East line, and projects
that sazd.well will be drilled to a depth sufficient to test the
Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanlan.formatlon.

z. Appllcant has obtained voluntary agreenent for poollng
from all interest owners except the persons named in Exhibit "A"
hereto, thSe addresses acpording to Applicant's best information

and belief, are set forth on said Exhibit "A" hereto.
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3. Applicant has made a good-faith effort through
Applicant's agent to obtain the voluntary agreement for pooling
from the persons named in Exhibit "a-; however, such persons have
either refused to voluntarily pool their interests upon just and
reasonable terms and conditions or have failed tc respond to such
contact attempts.

4. In order to drill to a Common source of supply, to

interest in said section the opportunity to recover ox receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and/or gas from said common source of supply, it is necessary
and proper that an Order be entered herein pPooling for gas and
associated hydrocarbon production, all mineral richts, whatever
they may be, under saig section as to the Morrow zone of the
Pennsylvanian formation. ,

5. Applicant should be designeted as the Operator of said
pooled unit.

6. A hearing should be had before an Examiner for the
purpose of determining and considering the cost of drilling and
eompleting a well on said section, and the allocation of such
CTOSts as ﬁeil'as the operating costs and charges for supervision.
Applicant will ask that a charge be made for the risk involved
in drilling a well to the Morrow zone of the Pennsylvanlan
formation at an orthodox location.

7. The persons named on Exhibit "A" attached hereto are

-belieyed to be interested parties.

WHEREFORE , Appllcant prays that an Order be entered herein
poollng all mlneral 1nterests as to the Morrow zone of the
Pennsylvanzan formatlon underlylng all of Section 4, Township 24
South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico; naming Western 0il Producers, Inc. as Operator

of the pooled unit; and providing for the- allocatlon\of costs of
drilling, completing, equipping and operating said well,‘together
with a reasonable charge for the risk involved therein, together




with éqghmfastherﬂdr&ers ind Rtles az may be réquired by the

vision.

Respectfully submitted,

HUNKER - FEDRIC, Pp.A.

? Geo:ge cer,. T», ¢ \
: ¢ Attorneys for Applicant \
P.O. Box 1837

¢ Roswell, New Mexico 88201

§ Telephone (505) 622-2700
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EXHIBIT "A"
WESTERN OIL PRODUCER3, INC., OPERATOR
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 4: LOTS 1,2,3,4, SkNk, Sk

UNCOMMITTED WORKING INTERESTS

Tract 1 - WhSW% Section 4:

BTA OIL PRODUCERS
104 South Pecos St.
Midland., Texas 79701

Tract 2 - Lects 3,4, SkNWk Section 4:

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
P.D. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

GULF OIL CORPORATION
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY
P.0O. Box 1521
Houston, Texas 77001
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DRAFT STATE OF NXW MEXiCO
‘; ENERGY AND MINEKALS DEPARTIENT
i CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ' ‘
dr/ I i
{ || IN THE MATTER OF %iB HEAKING
. ! - CALLED BY THE OIL CONSCRVATION
; ; DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
! CONSIDERING:
E.- ; CASE NO. 6397
f K ’ P YO DEPEEY N - s e
_ : ; \ VIUSL NUe &N~ 2274
i \J | APPLICATION OF WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS,
! INC. FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA
: : COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
%«Q :
;{';.‘ : f
L WS ORDER OF THE DIVISION
o :
: BY THE DIVISION:
% This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _pecemher 7 Yy
1 .
: 19 78 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets
, |
’ NOW, on this day of December , 19 78 , the Divisioh
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
: ¥ recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
- i | i premises,
§ : FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the bDivision has jurisdiction of this czuse and the subject
' matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Western 0Oil Producers, Inc. ,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying xke all of
j {
| a6x section 4 . Township 24 South » Range 35 East A
§ ‘ NMPM, Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Poo}, Lea County, Rew
% i ‘Mexico.
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Case NoO.
Crder ¥No. R-

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill a well at a standard location thereon .

(4) That there are interest owners in the propcsed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their intercsts.

[~ Y M~ de
! 4 s

, - caqs
{S hat 4 the drilling of un;

ecessary wells, te
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest inisaid unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever the may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest cwner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the cperator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additionalé&éo égrzu»£§:;§of as a reasonable charge for th
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
tha£ actual well‘costs should be adupted as the reascnable well
costs in the &bsence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable wvell costs,
any non-consenting working intarest owner that has paid his
share of estiméted costs should pay to the opcrator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should rcceive from the cperator any amount that paid estirated

wall costs excrcd reasonable well costs.
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Yorder to. R- ' I d 5397""“ parv RS / J
(11) That or=mewndh shonrld be fixed as a reason-

Ve bk Cnillivy

able chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
préportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to
each nen-consenting working interest, and in addition thercto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, not in ekcess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should Le placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership. ;
(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before [QQr« / /. /)97 9 , the order
S o 7
4
pooling said unit should becoms null and void and of no eiffect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That 211 mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Morrow formation underlying xkm all
of Section 4 , Township 24 South ‘, Range 35 East ‘
NMPM, Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool ., Lea County, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form a standard 67O — acre gas spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at a standard location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

cormence the drilling of said well on or before the Agpéaay of

0f said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

Z7,../(“ g 3-shatl-thorvcafier continue the drilling

‘. - oY n o
7 b S 2 S L 4 e 33T R =P D ot e 28 G SRy

- 7

Morrow formation;

PROVIDED FURTHIR, that in the event said operator does not

corxmence the drilling of said well on or L2fore tne»___/&f% day of

/? v/ , 197& , order (1) of this order shall be null

and. void znd of nn effect wihatsoever, wnless said operator obtains

A Fire exionsion from the Zivision for good czasa shown,

|
é
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t actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

 has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 dzys after cormencerent
thereof, said cperator shall appear before the Division Director a
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Western 0Oil Producers, Inc. is herxeby designated

the operator of the subiect well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing sai
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estinmated well costs is furnished to him, any non~-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

{(5) fThat the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
cests within 90 days following completion of the weil; tha
no objection to the actual well costs is receivea by the Division
and the Division has nc. ol jected within 45 days following receipt
of said séhe”ule, the actual well costs skall be the reasonable

well _osts; provided however, that if there is an objection to

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well ccsts, any ron-consenting working interest owner that
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Case No.
Order No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rsata share of the zmount
that reasonable well costs excecd estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well ccsts exceed reasonable well costs.

i)

7} That the operator is herebhy authorized to w
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
ettributakle to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 7~ of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs
to each non-consenting working interest
:owner‘who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

- to him.
(8) That the operator shell distribute said cocsts and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
‘# 3;;0___;u4,nnm¥1f 2 4cle Cb"fifr
:-/ l:{??—’eﬂr WM 204. / Ve Cébc_l‘(] e~
per-noagh—is hereby fixed as a reasonabl

chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator

the well costs

{(2) That

is hereby authcrized torwithhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision chargeg attributakle to each ndn-
consentiﬁg working interect, ﬁnd_in addition theréto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures'required for cperating such well,
not‘in excess of what are rea conable, attrikutable to each non-~

consenting working intarest.

w
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerc
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow:in Lea County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demana and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.
(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above désignated.
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